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DZPiRTMZNT. :F tak & ptrsLzc yXFEI'Y
' oz'kïszok . o# èoxsua R AFFATRS. .. .' ' . ' 

. .

S'rATE '9OA1?n 'OF MEIjIrAT. EXAW WERS
' p, . . . '. . . . , .
'
. Ifz the 'Màttef-'. of the suspension or .
Rqvocation of.the Litense Qf: '

Adminigtrative'Aciidn
Charlene DeMarco, D.O.
License &o. M852462

' ' (

'

. 
. 

, coxs> 'r, opn ER oy'. . 
. ; .' . YO PPA'CTICE ' MEQICINE . . RW O. CATION. . ' 

. . . .

.AND àURG/RY IN THE STATX OF '
. Km W. .TBTIW EY ' . .

. . 
' 

. ' p

' 

. '

' 
. his maùter was qpèned bq'foré thp New J'prley' Statè Bo4rd' ofT' . .. . . .. . . .. . * . ' ' . ' .

. ' ' ' '. . . 
. .

. .' ' '; ' ' ' ' . . *
. ' . . * ' , , 

' '
'Medical àxqmirierà (the ''Bodrd; ) qn Jtm e 1'9, 2907 , . upon the

. fil'ing of .a . s.even count vetif ied': asamih' i4trative complaint .
:, ' . . ' . .. ' '' ! l . . .

'' . 
'
. ' iziat. reapondqnt Charlene DeMarc'o D .0 .. ' predièa'ted . tzp'on her.. . w .. . av'R- . - . .. - , . . . .

f àlse prbtises to tt+at Amyotrop'hid Làteral 'sgletosia # atienEs
. J - ''- ' ' .

. 
* ' ' '

'and slAhsecueht . misuse . of péEienEér. #lyttfeht. s .
' . . )

' 
.' The administt. a. tive . comglaint ' alào reoited a .september .25:' . '.' . . . 

' !

' 

' . . -
. . ' 

. ' . : . .
. 

' . ' ' .
. ' . ' ' . . ' . ' '
. .

. C - .2006 indictment by Ehe United Ztates Disùrict Court of;N. ew '
. 

' 
. ' . ' 

. 
' 

. 
' 

.' : . ' . . . . . . . ' .. . . . . .

' Jersey, sitti. ng in Camden, whçtyin reypo. ndeht was charged with .

. ' t . ' .. . . .

bne count of conspiracy to coàmit'ïail and wire ffaud. 
. . #'

CEFTIPIEZ t8ïE CtFt
. . '

' ' 
. .
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violation of 18 U.S .C , :1371, three cbunts of mail f raud
, in

violation of 18 U.S.C. 5:1341 and 2
, six counts of wire fraud,

in violation of 18 U.S.C . ::1343 and 2, and oqe count of money

laundering, in violatipn of 18 U.S.C. 51957. pn or qbout

Dedemiet 8 20t6 follôking a trial by jury
, respùndent wasf

' 

#

' 

. . .

qonvicted of all eleven çoùnts àet forth ih the indictpent
.

) . . '

i'ie respoùdent f iled atz Azrpwet dqted July 3, 2007 and,. . ' 
. . . '

. folldwin: a heàring before thé bdabd on Jùl# 11. . 200*, 4n 'Ordpr
. . ' 

.
.7 of Tempgrary Suspension 6f Lic.ense .wls ehéered on or about July

. '
. ' 

. ' ' ... ' ' ' '

20 2007 pursuant bo which respondent's license to practice. /' .

dicine ànd àurgery in the State of New Jersey was temporarilymê

éom/letion of all adtniniptrative

p' toceedings .
. 
* ' ' '.'.*

' 

.
. .. , ' 0.. . . 

. . . *. ,. . , ' .' 
. . . '

On .septelnber 5. 20U: r the respcm d
. ent Wa1 séntenled by the

Diét-ritrt Court of N+w Jersey and a' ' Jikdgltpzït :wà<. enEered on
. ''''''-  . . .. . . . . . . .; . * . .). ' . . .

S/ptembpr '10,...2007. Purauant to that sèntencé rqspoudent wfll
. . ' r : ' ' ''
serve . f if Ey-sevetz tontlts .in prisoh to b

. é ' f plldwëd .by fhtte years
.. 

+ . . ' ' . . .

of stm eN ised relea4e qù'd G ll p'ay a f ihe (?f . $ % , 50û. , reétitufion

t f $35 39d.0: and a specidl lssessmeht of $1 1Q0.ih the aloùn o , .

. 
'

suppéndedf P>nding the

. '
. ' .

. . 
' ' '

Respbndent was scheduled to surtend+r' to' seW e her' serftençe on

oçtobèr k1; cot7 .
. . ,. . . , . . . 

. 
. 

.. . . .. ' . ' . ' 
. 

'

The Board finds that rezpond/ntzs' éonvicfion constitutèa
.

. . ' . . ,
. ' ' ' '

. . . ' ' . ' . '
. 

' . ' ï

' 

' ' '

violatipns of N.J.: .A. 4'5 :1-21 (b) (pm viding ihat disciplinàz'y

actiop may be takpn ag4inst a licensee whq engages in the ûse' or
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émeloyment of dishonesty, fraud, deception or

mîsrepresentation), 45F1-21(e) (providing t'hat disciplinary

action may be taken agpinst a licensee who engages in

#rofessiopal or occupatiônal

disciplinary action may be takpn against a licensee thatthat
. 

. . . . .

has been convicted ô
.f any ctime or offense involviné morll. ' . . '

. . 
' ' 

. . .turpitude or relatiné ad#ersely to the activity regulated by thd
. 

' .

' 
.Board) . and a .f ailure . to . cjbnf o' m  to N'.J. à .Ae 46 :'9r 6 (providih'g '

. . . . 
. .

. . . 
. .

' . . 
'

fhat a licepsee of the Board of 'Médical Xx.aminerg. has an on-

going duty to demdnstrate good moral character).

The parties deàiring to resolve thié matter without need

'f formal disciplinàry proceedihgs, and the Board 'beingor
. ,. 

' 
. r' .z . ? '.. ' ..; '' ' $' ' 

.. satiif i'+d thlt the nepd' tor sudh p
,
roceedi. ngs i's obvidted .b.y the

. . ' . ' 
. ,. . . 

'' .
. 
*

' 

. ' ' .' 2 . *

'

entry of. the ' within Ot'* t, ' àzd. being f ursher ààtisf ied that good

. *
. . ' ' . . ,

i hduct). 45:l-21(f) (providingm SCO

. 
' .

existp to support dntry Qf

i:T Is on this 11 day
. . '

, 
' . .

OROEkED and 'AGRISD:

:he

the. within Ordert

o f Febri ln ry. ' ' ' . 2 0 0 8*. ' . . . . ) . kr . .

: '

licvfwi .iéWuéd ,to' te'sgondent.' 
.. . ' '' . ..

. 
'

ze ;; .'

C' har. lene ' thià
. 

' ' 
.t. .

M rcY D O to pradticé ledicine) and pur/ery in the State ofDe @ , . ., . . .

NeF Jersey is hereby te#oked .
. 
'''''' . ' '''''' . 

' 
.

, . J ' ' ù ' ' .Respöpdent is barred from re-appl'ièatio for
. . . ' . ' 

, '

licensurè by qhis Böard until thè sudceésful cômoletion of ùer* , . 
''''' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' '1O 

.* . . .

. 
'

incarcqration andiprobatidn period. In the event the èriminll

C ause
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c4nviction is refersed on 'xppeal,

. lièensure .

3. Respondent shall

Responden: may reapply. /or

cbmply with the attached

hokrqotiveà Ap' plkcable to Any Medical Board Lieehsee who 1:
. . . 

' ..

Disciplined or Whoee Surrender of Licensûre H. as Been Accepted,''
. 

'''''. . . . 
.

. ' .

vhich Directives are incurpordted herein by' rqference.'

espopdiht is

i: t i ative cost s f ees f. o' r.. nves g . t wi6hesses attorney's fees' 'exper . ,

, 
' '

. . ' . .

ahd doéts of hearingf sùdh as transcript dpBtsv /ursuan: to
. 

' ' . . 
' ' . .. '

N J.s.A. 45:1-à5(d), in the amount of $:0,671.96.* . ,

The costz shall be due and owing upon

hereby asseksed cpsts including the

. ' . 

. .Respondent f s reléase f rom her incateebp tion.
( . ' . ' . . .

Upoh Her relelse

' ent plàn .withq pam .. ' . - . ' ' ' ( ''f tom incdrceratipnk Xespoh. dent shàll. àrfahèe' . . ' '-. 
' 

. ' '

Ehe Board. èaytttezyt shall be submit'ted b# eertif ied check or
' . . . . ' . .

. .. . . . . 
. 

. , . , .

rrfçfnéy order ikàde 'payable to the state of ..New Jmràeg and shall b e
. . : ' , . ' ' .

. . . . . . . . . . .

forxàrded. to William ltoèdl. r, dxecutïve Dilrèctoru.. àoard of
. , 

' ' 
. 

' '
. . . ' ' ' . k

' 

'

. 
' 
. 

' ' ' - *
. . ' . . . . .. ' '

1 l Examiners at 12t Haàsèy streèt, éost otfice àoA z83,Med ca

1 ( . . . . . . .&ek
. ark, Kew Jerse# 07101. :he ' Bùàrd :h4ll f ile. a Cértif icàte of

. '
.:' '. - . 

. 
' . 

. .bpbt'' upoh the entzy of this order.
.; . . ' .

' 6 . This Ordet shal'l copêtittzt: f. u1l and f ipal
. ' ' ' . . ' . *

: ' ' . '. v
. ' . . 

' ' ' '
. 

'
' . ' .

tdsoluEion of the pendinq Administrative CöMplaint . '.
. 
' '' ' ' . . '*'*' ' '.'*'. 7 ' .. ' . ' * .

. . *
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ANNY MDGRAM
ATTOW Y GENERAL OF NEW JERSEY
Division of tzaw '
124 Halsey Street, 51 Floor
P.O. Box 45029
Newarkm New Jersey 07101

By: Carla M . Silva
Deputy Attom ey Czeneml
Tel. (973) 648-4741

STATE OFNEW  JERSEY
DEPARTMENT OF IAW  & PUBLIC SAFEW
DIVISION OF CONSUM ER AFFAN S
STATE BOARD 0F M EDICAL EYAMTVRRS

IN THE M ATTER OF TI4E SUSPENSION
OR REVOCATION OF THE LICENSE OF

t7I#A44.j#y ç. pym Rco, 5.0.
/ Nö M851h61LICENS .

TO PM CTICE MEDICINE AND SURGERY
IN THE STATE OF NEW  JERSEY

Administrative Acfon

CERTDXCATION OF
NANCY LORD,ESQ.

TO: StaAe Board of M edlcal Examiners
140 E% t Frost Street
Trentom New Jersey 086:8

M EM BERS OFTIIEBOARD:

PLEASE BE ADW SED that Nancy Lorda Esq., hereby certles to the fnxtb of thç folloe g

statements:

1. 1, Nancy Lord, Esq., represent Chadene C. DeMarco, D.O. CDr. DeMarco''l hl the

above-captioned licensing action before the New Jersey State Board of Medical

Exsminers CBoard'').

1



Although 1=  notalicensed attomey inNew lersey, lhavebeenm rmittedto appear

in this matter pro hoc vice.

Dr. DeM arco presently is incarcerated in Fort W orthz Texas.

4. lt is mytmderstalding thatDr. DeM arco presently is incapable, formedical reasons,

to complde and retllrn the Consent Order to the Board by February 2, 2009.

Dr. Dee co has informed me that she has reviewed the terms of the nttnnhed

Consent Order.

Dr. DeMarco has communicatedto me that she consents to the terms of the attached

Consent Order.

Desirous of resolving this matter by cone t, Dr; DeMarco has authorizM  me to act

as her agent and sign the attached Consent Order on her behalf 11sh1g her electronic

sipzntllre.

8. I have ine lcted Dr. DeMm'co thatshe mustforward the original Consent orderwith

her signatm.e to the Board as soon as she is physically capable.

9. This is not to be construed as an admission of guilt in the crimes with which she was charged of in
spite of her convictions in that the
convictions were the result of ineffectiveness of counsel that is the subject of a pending motion to
vacate sentence under 28 USC 2255, Case No. 07-4249 in the U.S. District Court, Camden, NJ.

I hereby certify that the foregoilzg statements made by me are true. l am aware if any of the foregoing
statements e by me are w' fully false, 1 am subject to punishment.

.. *' z*''Fr .-.
.,r ..

-- 
,
::'Jg' 

.,u
'

.' .-' .yv ,. .a.'-
. ,yf' -

z.. -- m
z.,
; 

, 
. jyyy ,.,..'

j/r , szzrv 
ojtjyj.l . .),. .

s.s.
,
,pp

Nantk Lotd.Y . . v*' A r
Date: January 30, 2009



DIRECTIVES APPLICABLE TO ANY MEDICAL BOARD LICENSEE
W HO IS DISCIPLINED OR W HOSE SURRENDER OF LICENSURE

HAS BEEN ACCEPTED

APPROVED BY THE BOARD ON MAY 10, 2000

are the subject of a disciplinary order of the Board are required to
provide the information required on the addendum to these directives

. The information
provided will be maintained separately and will not be pad of the public documentfiled 

withthe Board. Failure to provide the information required may result in fudher disciplina
ryaction for failing to cooperate with the Board

, as required by N.J.A.C. 13:45C-1 et sea.Paragraphs 1 through 4 below shall apply e en a Ilcense is suspended or revoked or
permanently surrendered, with orwithout prejudice. Paragraph sappliesto Iicensees e o
are the subject of an order which, while permitting continued practice

. contains a probation
or monitoring requirement.

AII licensees who

1. Document Return and Agency Notification

promptly forward to the Board office at Post Office Box 183
, 140 EastFront Street, 2nd floor,, Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0183

, the original Iicense, currentbi
ennial reqistration andr if appliqpble, th# oligiq4l CDS rojjslrgtipn, lp addition, if theIidèh:éè hbldé à U

rug Ehfdiùerùènt Agency (biA) registratlon, he or she shall promptly
advise the DEA of the Iicensure action

. (W lth respect to suspensions of a finite term
, atthe çonclusion of the term

, the licensee may contact the Board office for the return of the
doculents previously surrendered tothe Board. In addition, at the conclusion of the term

,the Iicensee should contact the DEA to advise of the resumption of practice and to
ascertain the impact of that change upon his/her DEA registration

.)

The Iicensee shall

2. Practice Cessation

from engaging in the practice of medicine inthis State
.This prohibition not only bars a Iicensee from rendering professional services

, but alsbf
rom providing an opinion as to professional practice or its application

, or representinghim/herself as being eligible to practice
. (Although the licensee need not affirmatively

advise patients or others of the revocation
, suspension or surrender, the Iicensee mustt

ruthfullydisclose his/her licensure status in responseto inquily) The disciplined licensee
is also prohibited from occupying

, sharing or using office space in which another licensee
provides health care services. The disciplined Iicensee may contra-ctFor

. accept paymentfr
om another Iicensee for or rent at fair market value office prem ises and/or equipment

.In no case may the disciplined licensee authorize
, allow or condone th&-use o# his/her

provider number by any health care practice or any other Iioensee or health care provide
r.(In situations where the licensee has been suspended f

or Iess than one year, the licensee
may accept payment from another professional who is using his/her office during the
period that the licensee is suspended

, for the payment of salaries for office staff employed
at the time of the Board actiono)

The Iicensee shall cease and desist



suspended for one ( 1 )
remove signs and take affirmative action to st

opadvedisements by which his/her eligibility to practice is repre
sented. The Iicensee mustalso t

ake steps to remove his/her name from professional listinjs
, telephone directories

,professional stationery, or billings. lf the Iicensee's name is utllized in a group 
practicetitle

, it shall be deleted. Prescription pads beqring the Iicensee's name shall b
e destroyed.A destruction report form obtained from the Office of Drug Control (973

-504-6558) mustbe filed
. 

'lf no other licensee is providing services at the Iocation
, aII medications must berem

oved and returned to the manufacturer
, if possible, destroyed or safeguarded

. (lnsituations where a license has been suspended for l
ess than one year, prescription padsand medications need not be d

estroyed but must be secured In a locked place for
safekeeping.)

Pefmanently Surrendered must year Or more or
A Iicensee whose Iicense has been revoked

.

3. Practice Income Prohibitioni Divestiture of Equity Interest i
n ProfessionalService Corporations and Lim ited Liability Companies

A licensee shall not charge, receive or share in anyfee for professional services rendered
by him/herself or others while barred from engaging in the profe

ssional practice. TheIicen
see may be compensated for the reasonable value of services IaM ully rendered anddisbursements in

curred on a patient's behalf priorto the effective date of the Board 
action.

.'

élikèé Who ià à àhareiolder ln a protessionai service corporation organized to engageA Iiè
in the professional practice, whose Iicense is revoked

, surfendered or suspended for ate
rm of one (1) year or more shal'l be deemed to be disqualified from the practice within th

emeaning of the Professional Service Corporation Act
. (N.J.S.A. 14A:17-1 1). A disqualified .Iicensee shall di

vest him/herself of aII financial interest in the professional 
servicecorporation pursuant to N

.J.S.A. 14A:17>13(c). A Iicensee who is a member of a limitedI
iability company organized pursuant to N.J.S.A. 42:1-44, shall divest him/herself of alIf
inanclal interest. Such divestiture shall occur within 90 days following the the entry of theOrder rendering the lice

nsee disqualified to participate inthe applicableform of ownership
.Upon divestiture, a Iicensee shall forward tothe Board a copyof d

ocumentation forwardedto the Secret
ary of State, Commercial Repoding Division

, demonstrating that the interesth
as been terminated. If the Iicensee is the sole shareholder in a professional servicecorpor

ation, tl'ie corporation must be dissolved within 90 days of th
e Iicensee'sdisqualification

.

4. M:dical Records

If, as a result of the Board's action
, a practice is closed or transferred to another Iocation

,the Iicensee shall ensure that during the three (3) month period following the effecti
ve dateof the disciplinary orde

r, a message will be delivered to patients calling the former office
prem ises, advising where records may be obtained

. The message should inform patients
of the names and telephone numbers of the Iicensee (or his/her atto

rney) aqsumingcustody of the records
. The same information shall also be disseminated by means of anotice to be published 
at least once per month for three (3) months in a newspaper 'of



general circulation in the geographic vicinity in e ich the practice was conducted
. At theend of the three month period, the Iicensee shall file with the Board the name and

telephone number of the contact person who will have access to medical records of fo
rmerpatients

. Any change in that individual or his/her telephone number shall be promptl
yreported to the Board

. W hen a patient or his/her representative requests a copy of his/her
medical record or asks that record be forwarded to another health care provider

, theIi
censee shall prommly provide the record without charge to the patient

.

5. ProbatioY Monitoring Conditions

With respect to any licensee who is the subject of any Order imposinj a probation or
monitoring requirement or a stay of an active suspenslon, in whole or In pad, which is
conditioned upon compliance wlth a probation or monitoring requirement

, the Iicensee
shall fully cooperate with the Board and its designated representatives

, including theE
nforcement Bureau of the Division of Consumer Affairs

, in ongoing monitoring of the
Iicensee's status and practice. Such monitoring shall be at the expense of the disciplined
practitioner.

(a) Monitoring of practice conditionsmayinclude, but is not limited to
, inspectionof the professional premises and equipment

.and lnspection and copying of patient records
(9gpfld#pliqllly pf p@si@r't i4grplity çhasl be protected bythe Board) to verify compliance with

d der anà accepted standards of practice
.

the Board r

Monitoring of status conditions for an impaired practitioner may include
, buti

s not Iimited to, practitioner cooperation in providing releases perm itting unrestricted
access to records and other information to the extent permitted by Iaw from any treatment
facility, other treating practitioner

, support group or other individual/facility involved in the
education, treatment, monitoring or oversight of the practitioner

, or maintained by a
rehabilitation program for impaired practitioners

. If bodily substance mcnitoring has been
ordered, the practitioner shall fully cooperate by responding to a demand for breath

, blood,urine or other sample in a timely manner and providing the designated sample
.

(b)



NJ License #

ADDENDUM

Any Iicensee who is the subject of an order of the Board suspendinj, revoking or othe-ise
conditioning the Iicense, shall provide the following information at the time that the orde

ris signed
, if it is entered by consent, or immediately after seNice of a fully executed orde

r
entered after a hearing. The information required here is necessary for the Board to fulfill
its repoding obligations:

Social Security Numberl: 
- .

List the Name and Address of any and alI HeaIth Care Facilities with which yo
u areaffiliated:

List the Names and Address of any and alI Health Maintenance Organization
s with whichyou are affili

ated;

Provide the names and addresses of every person with whom you ar
e associated in yourprofe

ssional practice: (You may attach a blank sheet of stationery bearing this
information).

Pursuant to 45 CFR Subtitle A Section 61 
.7 and 45 CFR Subtitle AS

ection 60.8, the Board is required to obtain your Social Security Numbe
r and/orfederal t

axpayer identification number in order to discharge its responsibility to rep
odadverse actions to the Nati

onal Practitioner Data Bank and the HlP Data Bank
.



NOTICE OF REPOBTING PRAW 4GES OF BOARD
REGARDIN: QISCIPLINABY XCTIONS

Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 52:14B-3(3). aII orders of the New Jersey Stale Board of Medical Ex
aminers areavailable for public inspection

. Should any inquiry be made concerning the status of a Ii
censee, the' inquirer will be inform ed of the existence of the order and a 

copy will be provided if requested
. Allevidentiary hearings

, prx eedings on motions or other applications which are conduct
ed as publichearinqs and the record, including the transcript and dxuments marked i

n evidence, are available forpublic lnspK tio
n, upon request.

Pursuant to 45 CFR Subtitle A 60
.8, the Board is obligated to report lo the National Practitione

rs DataBank any action relating to a physician which is based o
n reasons relating to prpfessional competenceor professional condu

ct: '

(1) Which revokes or suspends (or otherwise festricts) a Iicense
,(2) Which censures. reprimands or places on probation

.(3) Under which a Iicense is surrendered. .

Pursuant to 45 CFR Section 61.7, the Board is obligated to repoft to the Healthcare Int
egrity andProtection (HlP) Data Bank

. any formal or official actions, such as revx ation or suspension of aIiçensetand the Iength of a
ny such suspension), reprimand, censure or yrobation or any other loss ofIicense or the 

right to apply for. or renew, a Iicense of the providervsm pller, or practitioner, whether by. operation of Iaw, voluntary surrender, non-renewabiliY. or otherwispœ.r ppy ptp:l pvgqjyq-aclipp orfinding by such Federal or State agency thal is publitl
y àvàilàblb ihfdrma-tion.

Pursuant to N.J.S.A.45:9-19.13, if the Board refuses to issue
. suspends. revokes or othe- ise placesconditions on a li

cense or permit. it is obligated to notify each Iicensed health care facility a
nd healthmaintenance organization with which a Iicense

e is affiliated and everyother board Iicensee in this state
with whom he or she is directly assœ iated in private medical practi

ce.

ln accordance with an agreement with the Federation of State Medi
cal Boards of the United States

, aIist of all disciplinary orders are provided to that organization on a m
onthly basis.

W ithin the month following entry of an order
, a summary of the order will appear on the public agendafo

r the next monthly Board meqting and is forwarded to those members of the public r
qquesting a copy.In addition

. the same summ ary will appear in the m inutes of that Board m eeting, which are also madeavailable to those reque
sting a copy.

W ithin the month following entry of an order
x a summary of the order will appear in a MonthlyDisciplinary A

ction Listing which is made available to those members of the p
ublic requesting a copy.

On a periodic basis the Board dissem inates to its
description of alI of the orders entered by the Board

.

licensees a newsletter which includes a brief
... .- . -

From time to time, the Press Office of the Division of Consume
r Affairs m;y issue rëeases includingthe summaries of

-the content of public orders.

Nothin? herein is intended in any way to Iimit the Board
, the Division or the Attorney General fromdiscl

oslng any public document.


